
 Castle Aggregate  
549 East Cucharras, Street Colorado Springs, CO 80919 Ph:719-598-0215 Fax:719-598-3053 

 
      
 
 

September 13, 2021 
 
Colorado Division of Reclamation Mines and 
Safety Attn: Patrick Lenneberg 
Room 215 
1313 Sherman Street 
Denver CO 80203 

 
RE: Pueblo West Pit, Permit No. M-1977-573, Incomplete Application for 
Transfer of Permit and Succession of Operators-SO-04 

 
Dear Patrick: 

 
We are in receipt of your letter of September 13, 2021, regarding the succession of operator application for 
the referenced pits. Please consider our request to extend the application request by 30 additional days to 
allow CWPDA to complete its responses to the incompleteness notice for SO-4 as it relates to this project. 

 
 
 
     
 
 

Jerald Schnabel, 
President 
 
 C astle Aggregate 
 549 Cucharras Street 
Colorado Springs CO 
80919 

          Email: Jerald schnabel@castl eaggr egat e.com 
 

mailto:Jeraldschnabel@castleaggregate.com
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Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

CWPDA - Slope Stability and Extension Request Letters 
3 messages

Dan Tucker <dan@agraco.net> Mon, Sep 13, 2021 at 2:05 PM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Cc: Kent Ricken <kent@agraco.net>, Jerald Schnabel <jerald_schnabel@castleaggregate.com>

Hi Patrick, 

Please accept the enclosed slope stability and 30-day extension request letters. We will continue to work to complete
those items identified in the last incompleteness notice. In the meantime, please let us know if you have any questions
about the items provided below. 

Best Regards, 

Dan

--  

Daniel Tucker, P.E.,

Water Resources Engineer,

CWPDA is now AGRA - Arkansas Groundwater and Reservoir Association

205 S. Main Street

Fowler, Colorado, 81039

719-826-2597 x 3

 719-406-2852 Cell

dan@agraco.net

2 attachments

DRMS Geotechnical Slope Stability Letter FINAL.pdf 
1049K

SO Extension Request 09132021.pdf 
145K

Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us> Mon, Sep 13, 2021 at 2:33 PM
To: Dan Tucker <dan@agraco.net>
Cc: Kent Ricken <kent@agraco.net>, Jerald Schnabel <jerald_schnabel@castleaggregate.com>

Good Afternoon,

Did you also intend to extend the decision date for Pueblo East, M1986-015?

Thank you,
Patrick
[Quoted text hidden]
--  
Patrick Lennberg
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Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x8114 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Patrick.Lennberg@state.co.us | https://drms.colorado.gov 

Dan Tucker <dan@agraco.net> Mon, Sep 13, 2021 at 2:57 PM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Cc: Kent Ricken <kent@agraco.net>, Jerald Schnabel <jerald_schnabel@castleaggregate.com>

Hi Patrick,

Yes we do. 

Thanks,

Dan
[Quoted text hidden]
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